MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON KACY-ALLEN BRYANT

COMMISSIONER
SOCIAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

FROM: 94///7/

Kacwﬁlleri-Bryant, Commissioner of Social Services

DATE: August 28, 2025

SUBJECT:  Fayette County Public Schools Contract with the Division of Youth Services to
provide mental health services and targeted case management

Request:
Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute a contract with Fayette County

Public Schools (FCPS), for the Division of Youth Services to provide school-based mental
health services and targeted case management, when applicable, to the agreed upon
number of hours per week for identified FCPS schools. This agreement will be effective
from August 29, 2025 through June 30, 2026, and may be reviewed annually based
upon evaluation of the effectiveness of the agreement in meeting the goals set.

Why are you requesting?
This Agreement allows Lexington Fayette Urban County Government, Division of Youth

Services (Parent and Guardian Empowerment) to provide student support via school-
based mental health services and targeted case management, when applicable.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
There is no fiscal impact associated with this agreement.

Are the funds budgeted?
There is no fiscal impact associated with this agreement.

File Number: 0824-25

Director/Commissioner: Briana Persley/ Kacy Allen-Bryant

s

)i
Q¥
)

.’U\;’

200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3900 Phone / 859.258.3909 Fax / lexingtonky.gov

|



